
From: ~ in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com] 

U14/2021 3:26:51 AM Sent: 

To: 

Subject: ~r posted a message 

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E’s behalf. 

Hi, 
Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams. 

~ + 3 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North 

CAL FIRE Butte Unit/Butte County Fire Department on 

Twitter: "#DixieFire [update], Fire is approximately... 

Install Microsoft Teams now 

This email was sent from an unmonitorecl mailbox. Update your email p~eferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications. 

~:c.~ 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329 

Read our privacy police! 

Micr0s0ft 

eyJhbGciOiJSUzll NilslnR5cCI61kpXVCJ9.eyJzZW5kZXliOiJu b3JIcGx5QGVtYWlsLnRIYWlzLm 

1 pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCJvcmlnaW5hdG9yljoiODAxNzdlMTYtNGQ2MC00N DA5LWlwOWMt 

N DIIZDg3 M2UwOTM21iwicmVjaXBpZW50cl NlcmlhbGI6ZWQiOiJ bXCJ mbWJCQH BnZS5jb2 

1 c110i LCJ hZG FwdG 12ZU N hcm RTZXJ pYWxpe mVklj oie 1 wid H IwZVwiO IwiQWRh c H Rpd mVDYX 

J kXCIsXCJoaWRIT3J pZ21uYWxCb2R5XCI6dHJ lZSxclnJ0bFwiOmZhbH NILFwidmVyc21vblwiOI 

wi M S4wXC I sXCJ wYWR kaW5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ 0a G VtZVwi O lwi bX N 0ZW Ftc 1 wi LFwiYm 9 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000023197 



keVwi O It7XCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ M b2 F kaW5 n l H RoZS BsYX RI c3 Qg bWVzc2 F nZX M u l E lml H Ivd S B k 

b24ndCBzZWUgdGhlbSBpbiA1 IHNIY29uZHMslGNsaWNrlG9ulCoqR28gdGSgY29udmVyc2 

F0aW9u KiogdGSgd m ll dyB pbi B UZWFtcy5 cl ixcl ndyYX Bclj p0c nVl LFwid H IwZVwiO IwiVGV4d EJ 

sb2 N rXCJ 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 R5 bGVclj pcl n RIYWl zSGVhZGVyXCI s 

XCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwidHIwZVw 

iO Iwi Q2 9sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiO Iwic3 RyZX Rj a Fwi LFwiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 1 wi d H IwZVwiO Iwi 

VGV4d EJsb2 N rXC I sXCJj b2xvclwiOIwid 2 h pdGVcl ixcl n N pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd IXCIsXCJ 3ZWl na 

H Rc Ij pcl mJvbG RIc Iwi LFwid GV4d FwiO IwiTWlj c m9zb2Z01F RIYWl zXCJ 9XSxcl nZlcn RpY2 FsQ29 

udGVudEFsaWdu bWVud FwiOIwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdG 

hcljpclmF1 dG9clixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkltYWdlXCIsXCJzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbF 

wi LFwidXJ sXCI 6XCJjaWQ6YWN 0aW9uYWJ sZV9s b2dvXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNv 

bn RhaW5 Iclwi LFwiaX NWaXN pYmxlXCI 6Zm Fsc2 UsXCJ pZFwiOIwiYm Fu b mVyLX BsYWN laG9s 

ZGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaW51clwiLFwiaWRcljpclmNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV 

yXC I sXCJ zcG F jaW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ wYW R kaW 5 nXCI 6XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wi O It 

7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ D b2 50YWl u ZXJ c l ixcl n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0X 

C I sXCJ yaWd o d Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwi d G 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij p 

cl m 5vbmVcl n0sXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ pZFwiO IwiZ3J IZXRpbmd cl ixcl nN pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd I 

XCIsXCJ0ZXh0XCI6XCJ laSwg RmVsaXhclixcl nd laWdod FwiOIwiYm9sZGVyXCIsXCJ3cmFwXCI 

6d HJ 1ZSxcl n R5cGVclj pcl I RI eH RC bG9ja 1 wifSx7XCJ pZFwiOIwic3Vt bWFye Uxp b mtcl ixcl n RI e H 

RcljpclllvdXlgdGVh bWl hdGVzlG FyZSB0cnl pbmcgdGSgcmVhY2ggeW91 IGlu I FtNaWNyb3 N 

vZn QgVGVh bXN d KG hOd H BzOiSvd GVh bXM u bWljc m 9z b2Z0 Lm NvbS9sL21 Ic3 N hZ2 UvMTk6 

ZDcyN m E 5ZTY0 N D k0 N G U 1 Y2 ExM m UyNTI 1 Yjl3 M G E4ZWRAd G hyZWF kLn R hY3YyLz E2 MjYy 

NTQ4M DMwN DU_dGVuYW50SWQ9N DRhZTY2MWEtZWN I Ni00MWFh LWJjOTYtN 2MyYzg 

1YTA4OTQx KVwi LFwid3J h c FwiO n RydWU sXCJ 0eX BIXC 16XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tcl n 1 d fSx7XCJ pZ 

FwiOIwi bWVzc2 FnZS 1 pdGVtc lwiLFwic3 BhY21uZlwiOIwic21 h bGxclixcl nR5cGVcljpcl kNvbnR 

haW51 c Iwi LFwiaXRI bX N c Ij p be 1 wid H IwZVwiO Iwi Q29 u d G F p b mVyXC I sXCJ zcG F jaW5 nXC 16XC 

J u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wiO It7XCJ 0eX BIXC 16XCJ Db2 50YWl uZXJ cl ixcl n BhZG Rp b md clj p7XCJ s 

ZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZh dWx0XC I sXCJyaWd o d Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi L Fwi d G 9wXC 16XCJ kZW 

Zh dWx0XC I sXCJ ib3 R0b21 clj pcl n NtYWxsXCJ 9 LFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wiaWRclj pcl rn 1 Ic3 N hZ2U 

taX R I bS 1 sYWJ I b Fwi LFwi d H IwZVwi O IwiVGV4d EJ s b2 N rXC I sXCJ 3 ZWl n a H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG R Ic Iwi L 

FwidGV4d FwiO IwiS3J pc3 RvcG h lci BcX Fxc KyAzl H Bvc3 RIZC B pbi BI QVd DI F RIYW0g Pi BJ bm N pZ 

GVud H M gXFxcXC0gTm9yd G hcl ixcl n dyYXBclj p0cnVl LFwic3 BhY21 uZl wiOIwi bG FyZ2Vc I n 1 dfS 

x7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db250YWluZXJclixclnBhZGRpbmdcljpclm5vbmVclixclnN0eWxlXCI6XCJ 

0ZWFtc0FjY2Vud FwiLFwic3 BhY21uZlwiOIwic21 hbGxclixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclk 

Nvb HVt bl N Id Fwi LFwicG FkZG I uZl wiOntcl mxlZn Rclj pcl m RlZm F 1 bH Rcl ixcl nJ pZ2 h0XC 16XCJ k 

ZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJ 0 b3 Bc Ij pc l n N tYWxsXC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij pc l n N tYWxsXCJ 9 L FwiY2 9sdW 1 u 

cl wiOIt7XCJ 0eX BIXCI 6XCJ Db2xl bW5cl ixcl nd pZH RoXCI6XCIzM n B4XC IsXCJ pd GVtc 1 wiO It7X 

CJ pZFwiOIwi bWVzc2 F nZS 1 pd GVt LXByb2Zp bGVcl ixcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kltYWd IXC I sXCJzd H IsZV 

wiOIwicGVyc29uXCIsXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl mN pZDpFNzU3 N U QzRj M4M kl0N UZDQTIzQTQ30TFCO 

DRERj MwQlwi LFwid21 kdG hclj pclj MycH hcl n 1 dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ D b2xl bW5clixcl nd pZH 

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000023198 



RoXC 16XCJ zd H J Id G N oXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wi O It 7XCJ pZ Fwi O lwi bWVzc2 F nZS 1 pd GVt LX N vdXJjZ 

S 11 c2VyXC I sXCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ Lc m Izd G9wa GVyXC I sXCJ 3ZWl n a H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG RI clwi LFwi d 

H IwZVwiOIwiVGV4d EJsb2 N rXCJ 9LHtcl m I kXC 16XCJtZXNzYWd I LWl0ZW0tc H J Id m ll d 1 wi LFwid 

H IwZVwi O IwiVGV4d EJsb2 N rXC I sXCJj b2xvclwiOIwi bGIna H Rcl ixcl n RI eH Rclj pcl Ixcclxc bi BDQU 

wg Rkl SRS BCdXR0ZS BVb m 10LOJ 1 d H RI I ENvdW50eS BGaXJ I I ERIcG FydG 1 I bnQg b24gVH d pd H R 

Icjo gJ n F 1 b3 Q7XFxcXC N EaXh pZUZpcm UgXFxcXFt 1 cG Rh d GVcXFxcXSwg Rm lyZS BpcyB hcH B 

yb3 h pbWF0ZWx5 Li4uXCIsXCJ 3 cm FwXCI6d HJ 1ZSxcl n NwYWN pbmdclj pcl m 5vbmVcl n 1 dfVl 

9XX0se 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29 u d G F pbmVyXCIsXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl b 

W5TZXRcl ixcl rn NvbHVt b n N clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiOIwic3 R 

yZXRjaFwiLFwicGFkZGluZlwiOntclmxlZnRcljpclmRIZmF1 bHRclixclnJ pZ2h0XCI6XCJ kZWZhd 

Wx0XCJ 9 LFwi aX R lbX N c Ij p be 1 wi d H IwZVwi O Iwi QWN 0aW9 u U 2V0XC I sXCJ hY3 Rp b25zXC 16W 

3tcl m I kXC 16XCJ tZXNzYWd I LWl0ZW0tZ290 by lj b252ZXJ zYX Rpb25cl ixcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kFjdG Iv 

bi 5 PcGVuVXJ sXCIsXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl m h0d H BzOiSvdGVh bXM u bWljcm9zb2Z0 Lm NvbS9sL21 Ic3 

N hZ2UvMTk6ZDcyN mE5ZTYON Dk0NGU 1Y2ExM mUyNTI1Yjl3 MGE4ZWRAdGhyZWFkLnRhY 

3YyLzE2 MjYyN TQ4M D MwN D U_d GVuYW50SWQ9 N D RhZTY2 MWEtZWN I N i00 MWFh LWJjO 

TYtN 2 MyYzg 1YTA4OTQxJ mxtPWRIZX BsaW5 rJ mxtc3 Jj PWVtYWl sJ mVtb H RpZD 1 h M TA4ZT Ew 

ZS 1 kYzA1 LTRiOTQtOTk3Zi0zM m M 5 Nzc 1 M DY3Yzl mZW 1 sd H IwZT 10ZXdfQWN 0aXZpd G II cy 

ZsaW5 rd H IwZT1 vcGVu U 2t 5cGVUZWFtcyZj bXB pZD 1 BY3 Rp b25 hYmxlTWlzc2VkQWN 0aXZp 

d H Iclixcl n RpdGxlXCI6XCJ H byB0byBj b252ZXJzYXRpb25cl n 1 dfVl 9XXl dfV19XXl d fSx7XCJ 0e 

XBIXCI6XCJDb2xl bW5TZXRclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwicGFkZGluZlwiOntclmxlZnRcljpclm 

RlZm F1 bH Rclixcl nJ pZ2h0XCI6XCJ kZWZhdWx0XCIsXCJ0b3 Bcljpcl m RlZm F1 bH Rclixcl mJvd H 

RvbVwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwifSxcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvb HVt blwi LFwid21 kdG hclj pcl n N 0c mV0Y2 h 

clixcl n N0eWxlXCI6XCJ I bXBoYXN pc1 wiLFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uU2V 

0XC I sXCJ zc G F jaW 5 nXC 16XCJ sYXJ nZVwi LFwi c2VwYXJ h d G 9yXC 16 d H J 1ZSxcl m N vb H Vt b n N c Ij 

pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiOIwic3 RyZX Rja Fwi LFwiaX RI bXN clj pbe 

1 wi d H I wZVwi O IwiVGV4d EJ s b2 N rXC I sXCJ 3 ZWl n a H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG R Ic Iwi L Fwi d GV4d Fwi O lwi S 

W5zdG FsbC BNaWNyb3 NvZn QgVGVh bXMg bm93XCJ9 LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbHVtbl N Id Fwi 

LFwiY29sdW1 u c 1 wi O It7XCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ D b2x 1 bW5clixcl nd pZH RoXC 16XCJ h dXRvXC I sXCJ p 

d GVtc 1 wi O It7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ J bW F nZVwi LFwi dXJ sXC 16XC Jj aWQ6YW N 0aW9 u YWJ sZV9 h c 

H BsZVwi LFwid21 kdG hclj pclj cwc H hcl n 1 d LFwic2VsZWN 0QWN 0aW9uXC 16e 1 wid H IwZVwiOIw 

iQWN 0aW9u Lk9wZW5Vcmxcl ixcl nVyb FwiOIwia H R0cH M6 Ly9pd HVuZX M uYXBwbG U uY29tL 

2FwcC9taWNyb3 NvZnQtdGVh bXMvaWQxMTEzMTUzNzA2XCIsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOIwiaU9TXC 

J 9fSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5cl ixcl nd pZH RoXCI6XCJ hdXRvXCIsXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ 

0eXB IXC 16XCJ J bWF nZVwi LFwidXJ sXC 16XCJjaWQ6YW N 0aW9 u YWJ sZV9 h b m Ryb21 kXC I sXCJ 3 

aWR0aFwiOIwiODhweFwifV0sXCJzZWxlY3 RBY3 Rpb25clj p7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ BY3 Rpb24uT3 B 

IblVybFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJod H RwczovL3 BsYXkuZ29vZ2xlLmNvbS9zdG9yZS9hcH BzL2RIdG 

FpbH M_aWQ9Y29t Lm 1 pY3Jvc29 md C 50ZWFtc 1 wi LFwid G 10 bGVclj pcl kF uZH JvaWRcl n 19XX0 

se 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiVGV4d EJ sb2 N rXCIsXCJzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwi LFwiaXN TdWJ 0 bGVclj p 

0cnVl LFwid GV4d FwiO IwiVG h pcyBI bWF pbC B3YXM gc2Vu dC Bmcm9tlG Fu I HVu bW9 u aXRvc m 

VklG 1 haWxi b3g u I FVwZG F0ZS B 5 b3Vyl GVtYWlsl H ByZWZl c mVuY2Vzl G lu I FRIYWl zLi BQcm9 
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maWxl I H BpY3 R1 cmUg PiBTZXR0aW5 n cyA- 

I E 5vd G I m aW N h d G Ivb n M u XC I sXCJ 3 c m FwXC 16d H J 1 ZX0 se 1 wi d H IwZVwi O IwiVGV4d EJ s b2 N rX 

CI sXCJ zaX plXC 16XCJz bWFs b Fwi LFwiaX NTdWJ 0 bGVclj p0c nVl LFwid GV4d FwiOIwiwq kg MjAx 

OS B N aWNyb3 NvZn Qg Q29ycG 9yYX R p b24sl E9uZS B N aWNyb3 NvZn QgV2 F 5 LC BSZW Rt b2 5 k 

I Fd BID k4 M D UyLTcz Mj Icl ixcl n dyYX Bc Ij p0c nV IfSx7XCJ 0 eX B IXC 16XCJ U ZX h 0 QmxvY2tc I ixc I n N p 

emVclj pcl n NtYWxsXCIsXCJ pc1 N 1Yn RsZVwiOn RydWU sXCJ0ZXh0XCI6XCJ SZWFklG91 ciBbc 

HJ pd m FjeS Bwb2xp¥3 Id KG hOd H BzOiSvZ28u bWlj c m9zb2Z0 Lm NvbS9md2xpbmsvcCS_bG lua 

21kPTgl Nzg3NSIclixclndyYXBcljp0cnVlLFwic3BhY21uZlwiOIwibm9uZVwifSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6 

XCJJ bWFnZVwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6YWN0aW9uYWJsZV9taWNyb3 NvZn RfbG9n blwifVl 

9XXl dfVl 9XSxcl m F 1 dG9J bnZva2VBY3 Rpb2 5clj p7XCJ pZFwiOIwiYXV0byl pbnZva2 UtYWN0a 

W9uXCIsXCJtZXRo b2 Rclj pclIBPU 1 Rcl ixcl nVybFwiOIwia H R0cH M 6 Ly90ZWFtcy5taWNyb3 NvZ 

nQuY29tL2FwaS9tdC9h bWVyL2JIdG EvYWN0aW9uYWJsZU 1 Ic3 N hZ2UvYWN0aXZpd H kvaW 

5pd FwiLFwiYm9keVwiOIwie lxcXCJ sb2N h bGVcXFwiOIxcXCJ Ibi 11 clxcXCIsXFxcl mFjdGI2aXR 

pZXNcXFwiOIt7XFxcl n R5cGVcXFwiOIxcXCJ Gb2xsb3dcXFwiLFxcXCJzdWJ0eXBIXFxcljpcXFwi 

Q2 h h b m 51b FJ I cGx 5TWVzc2 F nZVxcXC I sX Fxcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ2VJ Z FxcXC 16 MTYyNj 11 N Dg w MzA0 N 

SxcXFwi c291 c m N IVG hyZWF kSWRcXFwiO IxcXC IxOTp kN z 12YTI I Nj QOOTQ0ZTVjYTEyZTI 1 MjVi 

Mj cwYTh IZE B0a HJ IYWQu d G FjdjJ cX Fwi LFxcXCJOYXJ nZXRUa HJ IYWRJZFxcXC 16XFxcl IxcXC IsX F 

xcl n Rh c m did E 5 h bWVcX Fwi O IxcXCJ cX FwifV 19XC I sXCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ BY3 R p b24u S H R0c FwifS 

xcl mF 1 dG9J b nZva2VPc H Rpb25zXCI6e 1 wic2 hvd0N hcm RP bkZhaWxl c mVclj p0c nVlfX0i LCJ p 

YXQiOjE2MjYyNTg0MTF9.Vkzrmh0Q1 p9- 

g L7hs62 P_74fn F_ej po3 pVsAEX P bteN NSM M N cSo3 P2XO h n72QM m7fXxh iJ pu PiOjO pX4X ptV 

z6PZYMXZkl nvltzW5YSAJ htvXSxH rFRSVNsM M7nDfpBheUN2GXTsmdkY4J nl06PTpQi2qYq 

QGWnOudNqRJXrvFH nu9pC4exXe6AHTLogeQfoHSn Kvd h K0n9ZwSLXAVQ- 

bB i4rU KYaxt 3vn r-Vi N Q4Q n sq e leg KeJ kUZRl_d0d BWhy6vkbq Iz Dz MZP 51 U_9- 

GGZoFsCMKSQuGqSaAQd bl 8rLGZdg5p9qi4PPfMIh0s2mAN leAIcJ RTnmGSw2WjO0hXw 
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